F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COLORADO

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER

DATE: MARCH 1, 2022

AGENDA TEXT: Cancellation of Regular March City Council Workshop

BACKGROUND

As discussed at the February 22, 2022, Council Workshop, the fourth week of March is D51 Schools
Spring Break week, and many have conflicts with being able to attend a meeting on March 22. City
Council has already scheduled a Council Workshop on March 1, 2022, following the March 1 Regular
Council meeting, and also already scheduled a Special Meeting on March 29, 2022 that can cover any
items that may have needed placement on the March 22 agenda. There are no Planning or other agenda
items that will be negatively affected by the cancellation of this meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
N/A

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL

e Approve the cancellation of the Tuesday, March 22, 2022, Workshop meeting of the Fruita City
Council

e Suggest an alternate date for the Tuesday, March 22, 2022, Workshop meeting of the Fruita City
Council

e Not cancel the Tuesday, March 22, 2022, Workshop meeting of the Fruita City Council and have
the meeting as scheduled

RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion:

e Approve the cancellation of the Tuesday, March 22, 2022, Workshop meeting of the Fruita City
Council



